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14 November 1956

MEMORANDUM FOR: Fl/Projects Branch

ATTENTION:
	 La

FROM:
	

Chief, SR/3

SUBJECT:
	 Additional Information on Project AENOBLE

1. Pursuant to telephone conversation betweenl:	 ::J
FT/Projects Branch, and E.	 :17 611/31W1, on 8 November
1956, the following information is forwarded on Project AENOBLE:

A. The field case officer of AENOBLE is c::
C: :JGrade GS-11.

B., Agents dropped orterminated since previous submittals
of AMBLE are as follows:

(1) SBUBA 811: this agent was captured shortly after
his infiltration in 1953 and played back by the RIS until
November 1955, when he was surfaced. Be has accordingly been
terminated. (See Paragraph 2 of Project Renewal Memorandum).

(a) The SIS-developed SBUBA 820421-822: complex is
inactive and considered closed. SBUBA 822 redefected to the
USSR in mid-1955 and the RIS evidently have no interest in
keeping the case going.

(3) MBA 816 is inactive and is not considered a
current reporting source.

2. Please refer any further questions on this matter to f::
SR/3/W1, extension 4387.
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